The Seymour Board of Aldermen met for a regular meeting at 6:00 pm on Thursday, June 10, 2021 in the Seymour City Hall Board Room, 123 West Market Street.

At 6:00 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem Dan Wehmer called the meeting to order.

Roll call: Jim Ashley, Bub Wallace, Nadine Crisp, Dan Wehmer. It is determined there is a quorum.

Also, present was City Administrator Hillary Gintz, Police Chief Steven Pogue, Supervisor Mitch Plummer, City Clerk Leslie Houk.

Old Business

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Crisp/Ashley to approve the minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

New Business

Approval of Bills

A motion was made by Ashley/Wallace to approve the bills. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Citizen Comments

Bill Johnson would like to have a card saying that he has been a former law enforcement for The City of Seymour. Police Chief Steven Pogue will get him the card that he needs.

Brandt Vestal

Brandt Vestal is trying to purchase a lot on Puryear to place a tiny home on. The tiny home is a little under 200 square feet, 8x24. City ordinance does not allow this. The Board agreed to set a Public Hearing for a variance on minimum living area. A motion was made by Crisp/Ashley to move forward with the Public Hearing on June 24, 2021 at 5:30. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Repeal Ordinance 702

Judge David C. Replogle signed an administrative order regarding the collection of surcharges for the sheriff's retirement funds pursuant to section 57.955 RSMo. See attached administrative order. A motion was made by Ashley/Wehmer to repeal ordinance number 702, surcharges for the sheriff's retirement funds. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

YMCA Parks Contract

A motion was made by Ashley/Crisp to approve and accept the YMCA Park Program Contract. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

YMCA Pool Contract

A motion was made by Ashley/Wallace to approve and accept the YMCA Pool Maintenance Contract. Ayes: All. Nays: None.

City Square Reservations Permit

See handout that City Administrator Hillary Gintz prepared. A motion was made by Wallace/Crisp to approve the City Square Reservations Permit effective July 1, 2021. The Aldermen would like to add failure to comply to the rules and regulations could result in issuing of a citation. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Bid Opening-2 Trucks

Four bids were received for the 1997 Toyota pickup. Tom Breedlove 750.00, Tom Carpenter 1,111.00, Larry Owens 510.00, Pete Matney 1,501.50. A motion was made by Wallace/Ashley to accept Pete Matney's bid of 1,501.50. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Eight bids were received for the 2000 Chevrolet pickup 2500. Pete Matney 3,001.50, Andrew Wooden 2,011.00, John Wingo 1,553.00, Tom Carpenter 2,222.00, Joie Welker 2,500.00, Larry Benson 1,500.00, Ellis Boring 3,751.00, Tom Breedlove 3,000.00. A motion was made by Ashley/Crisp to accept Ellis Boring's bid of 3,751.00. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Department Reports

See reports.

Police Report

See report.

City Administrator Report

City Administrator Hillary Gintz brought up the Meetings in July. The MIRMA Conference falls on the second meeting. A motion was made by Wallace/Crisp to have just the one meeting, July 8. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Terry Penner thinks it would be beneficial to purchase an ad in the bicentennial magazine. The Merchants would split the cost if it included the Apple Festival in the ad. The Aldermen are not in favor of advertising at this time.

MODOT will be doing a speed study on C Highway where the Aldermen wanted the speed limit lowered.

Linda Thomas contacted City Administrator Hillary Gintz about flooding on her property due to when Larry Chafin was Mayor, he had a tin horn unplugged on his side of the road. Mitch went

over to look at it and to talk with Linda. Mitch said there use to be a slope to her property so the water would drain.

Doug Downs with Northside Health Clinic has requested no truck signs on Lynch Drive. The big trucks are coming on Lynch from highway 60 and they have trouble making the corner to Forrest. The trucks are damaging city property and the clinic's property.

City Administrator Gintz handed out a drafted ordinance and an application to register a vacant property. See handout. A motion was made by Wallace/Crisp to have the drafted ordinance on the next agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Aldermen Report

Alderwoman Nadine Crisp asked about the dirt pile at Chery's. They hauled a couple loads out, but it was still too wet.

Alderman Bub Wallace took a couple of his grandkids to the South Park. The Park looks amazing.

Alderman Jim Ashley asked for an update on the Donnie Eugene Matney Memorial at the Cemetery. Dan will have a proposal at the next meeting.

At 7:20 p.m. a motion was made by Ashley/Wallace to go into executive session. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

The reason for executive session is pursuant to section 610.021 (2) (3) Real Estate & Personnel.

At 8:45 p.m. a motion was made by Wallace/Crisp to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

	Mayor Pro Tem Dan Wehmer
City Clerk Leslie Houk	